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AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION SERVICE

NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY I I

SCHOOL OF AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES
DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGICAL AND July 23, 1970
AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING
Box 5906 ZIP 27607
TELEPHONE 755-2675

MEMORANDUM TO: BAE Extension Specialists

FROM: George J. Kriz

SUBJECT: Progress Report for FY 1969-70

I have just completed reading the Progress Report for 1969-70. It has been
a good year with several significant contributions made to the agricultural
industry in North Carolina. I do believe, however, that we need to ”brag"
about ourselves more than the Progress Report indicates. I admire each of
you for the manner in which you undertake your duties because many of the
duties, tasks, which you perform are each in themselves outstanding success
stories, but to you are merely routine.

In order to develop and expand our program-we need to be able to point to
monetary contributions made to the agricultural industry in North Carolina.
Therefore, please be more conscious of the possible growth in net returns
from the work which you are doing. These are the figures which administrators
like to use in order to get additional funds. It may require a bit more
work at present, but in the long run we will have more money and personnel
with which to work.

In order that we may "brag” about ourselves for FY 1969-70, I am asking
that the following items be expanded into success stories:

Zone cooling — L. B. Driggers
Fertilizer and lime distribution - J. W. Glover
Peanut losses - E. 0. Beasley
Land forming - G. J. Kriz

Please give me these success stories by August 7 so that I may transmit
them with the remainder of our report to J. D. Dodson.

Thank you for your cooperation.
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